Sodhi, Tina

From: Colvin, Jennifer (ILS) <Jennifer.Colvin@ils.ny.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, July 6, 2021 3:27 PM
To: Sodhi, Tina ,
Cc: Sill, Mary; Cadrette, Patricia (ILS); Bush, Marian (ILS); O'Hara, Hannah (ILS); Coleman, Lisa
' (ILS)
Subject: Extension FORM to 12-31-2021 for Second Counsel at First Appearance (2nd CAFA)
' grant — Albany County
Attachments: Extension FORM to 12-31-2021-Albany-2nd CAFA.pdf
Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged
Hello Tina,

Your request to extend the term of the ILS Second Counsel at First Appearance (2nd CAFA) contract to December 31,
2021 (12 months) has been approved by ILS.

Attached is the required contract Amendment form. As with the original contract executed by the county, please:

*  Print two (2) copies of the form
e Have a duly authorized county official sign and notarize each copy {page 3)
¢ Mail the two (2) signed copies to me at your earliest convenience to the address listed below:

Jennifer Colvin

Manager of Grant Solicitation and Distribution
Office of Indigent Legal Services

A. E. Smith Office Bldg., 11th Floor

80 South Swan St.

~ Albany, NY 12210

The extension will then be forwarded to the Office of the State Comptroller for final review and approval.
If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me.

Thank you,
Jennifer

Jennifer Colvin

Manager of Grants Solicitation and Distribution

NYS Office of Indigent Legal Services (www.ils.ny.gov)
A.E. Smith Office Bldg., 11" Floor

80 South Swan Street .

Albany, NY 12210

Phone: (518) 486-9713

Email: Jennifer.Colvin@ils.ny.gov




